# **Nathan** Harry

CIVIL ENGINEER

 $>\!\!<$ 

. 11

(

in

nathan.harry@gmail.com

1-202-555-0100

Hoboken, New Jersey

linkedin.com/in/nathan

## Languages

English

Arabic

French

Spanish

#### **Education**

Bachelor of Civil Engineering University of Central Missouri - Warrensburg, US

Sep 2002 - Aug 2007

## **Awards**

Best Engineer of the Year New Arch Design 2019

## **Personal Skills**

**Excellent Communication** 

Teamwork

Time Management

Critical Thinker and problem solver

#### **Hobbies**

Reading Books

**Playing Football** 

Gardening

Cooking

## **Summary**

Dedicated and motivated civil engineer skilled in all phases of engineering operations, Consistently finishes projects under budget and ahead of schedule, Experience in finishing constructions, Demonstrated strengths in maintaining the highest quality and standard of the work and productivity, Raising staff Motivation, Good organisational skills gained once i have started working in site treating with different providers, workers, Dealing under pressure using all types to solve all problems and planning ahead.

### Skills

- · Adept with engineering tools and techniques
- Certificate in AutoCAD
- Extensive experience in residential, commercial and industrial projects
- Forward thinking professional familar with all aspects of construction and commercial
- Raising staff motivation and increasing quality through evaluation of workmanship
- Experience in MS Word, Excel, and PPT
- Certificated in SketchUp

# Experience

Supervisor - Civil Engineer

Gensler - San Francisco, California Aug 2014 - Present

- Review all types of building projects in Lebanon (commercial, residential, hospitals, public properties, educational projects, touristic projects..) in order to give the final approval on the project's permit
- Review and approve the structural drawings in order to proceed with the construction work
- Review and approve all the projects upon the completion of the construction, with site visits when needed
- Ensure that the consultant/engineer is abiding by the structural codes (geotechnical reports, concrete strength, steel codes..)
- Ensure that the consultant/engineer is abiding by the Lebanese construction laws
- Train and educate employees on current and new rules, regulations and practices

Acting Construction Manager
Jacobs - Pasadena, California Nov 2011 - Jun 2014

#### Courses

Certification in SketchUP Sight Rock Designs *Jan 2010* 

Certification on AutoCAD Next Designs *Feb 2012* 

- Worked in Sama Beirut Project (Sodeco Area)
- The client is Antonius Group
- The consultant is Erga Group
- The project consists of: a tower, a podium, and a retail area
  - A luxurious residential and business tower- 52 levels.
  - Retail Area: several stores and parking area.
- Main Responsibilities:
  - Site execution
  - Coordination of structural, architectural, and MEP shop drawings
  - Managing and coordinating with the staff related to: MEP, procurement, shop drawings, quantity surveying, cost control, and concrete batching plant

Worked on some variation orders (VO) especially on block and plaster works after changing the design of some apartments

- The variation orders include the description of varied work, details of variation, the BOQ, attachments of the new and old shop drawings, the new and old quantities, the approved field inspection requests, estimated time and cost effect, notice for possible variation (NPV) and notice for possible delay (NPD)
- Familiar with Primavera P6

#### **Project Engineer**

AECOM Technology Corp. - Los Angeles Oct 2010 - Oct 2011

- Worked in Solidere area in the New Waterfront Project (NWF)
- The client is Solidere
- The consultant is Dar Al- Handasa
- Handled the temporary works in the NWF Project; such as substations and temporary roads, including all infrastructure networks
- Managed the procurement of materials and supplies, shop drawings, quantity surveying, and site execution
- Managed the monthly payment statements which include the advanced payment, on site material, the minimum and maximum monthly interim payments and the percentage of retention and recovery, time of payment and correction of certificates if found
- Managed VO due to design changes